

Message

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F8157EFAAFD2404899C8AD3A4197C53A-SHEKTER SMITH LIANE]
Sent: 11/19/2015 1:51:10 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=79d80adc1ca84f54ad3b8b7ab8363bcd-Krisztian George]; Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88a44115bb014482a134be872d676fc7-Devereaux Tracy Jo]
CC: Busch, Stephen (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fd27547c9c1a403a86507dc7f5702eba-Busch Stephen]
Subject: RE: Eisenhower Elementary School

I think this addressed since the recommendation is to replace the faucet. Cleaning is only suggested if they don't replace the faucet.

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 8:49 AM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Eisenhower Elementary School

I think we will need to discuss this. If we suggest cleaning we should indicate follow up testing. Many of the faucets that I saw clearly were of an age that the brass was likely 8% (or perhaps even more) of lead.

George L. Krisztian

Flint Action Plan Coordinator

Laboratory Director

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

Desk ph (517) 284-6719

Cell ph PPI

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 8:40 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Eisenhower Elementary School

Attached is the Eisenhower report with suggested edits (using track changes) by Liane. Please pay close attention to the entered comment as that change is suggested to be applied to several paragraphs throughout the document. I already went through and accepted the changes I made (mostly cleanup work) so this should be easy to look at quickly.